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REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 

FOR 
COUNTY OF SAN MATEO 

 
LISTED BELOW ARE THE QUESTIONS (Q) SUBMITTED BY 

POTENTIAL BIDDERS FOR THE  
 

SANTA CRUZ AVENUE/ALAMEDA DE LAS PULGAS  
COMPLETE STREET PROJECT 

AVY AVENUE TO SAND HILL ROAD 
 

COUNTY PROJECT NO. RW934 
PROJECT FILE NO. E5043 

STATE FUND NO. ATPL-5935(090) 
 
 

THE COUNTY OF SAN MATEO DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
HAS PROVIDED RESPONSES (R) TO THE QUESTIONS (Q) BELOW 

 
Q1. Please provide cross sections at 50 foot intervals so that an accurate takeoff of 

the roadway excavation may be completed. 
R1. Supplemental cross sections will be provided in Addendum No. 1. 
  
Q2. Please postpone this project two weeks to allow enough time to accurately 

takeoff, and quantify this project and provide true cost estimate. 
R2. See Addendum No. 1 postponing the bid opening date to Thursday May 23, 

2024. 
 
Q3. Sheet 9, PV-05 shows existing concrete islands that are not detailed to be 

removed for the new concrete islands to be installed. Please clarify if existing 
islands will be removed under the Roadway Excavation pay item.  

R3. Concrete islands to be removed are measured and paid under bid item #17 
“Remove Concrete (Curb, Curb & Gutter, Sidewalk, Median).” 

 
Q4. Please provide Demolition Plans with all existing materials to be removed. There 

is not enough information for contractors to quantify any existing materials 
removed with the current plans given. 

R4. Information related to limits and existing facilities to be removed are as noted per 
typical section, plan and profile, and construction detail sheets. No detailed 
demolition plans have been prepared or will be provided. 

 
Q5. Please verify the LF of all varies Curbs to be installed. 
R5. LF of all curb types are noted per the project plans and outlined in the various bid 

items number 40 through 47. 
 
Q6. Please verify quantities for SF of Driveways to be installed.  
R6. SF of all driveways and material types are noted per the project plans and 

outlined in the various bid items number 21 through 23, and bid item 51. 
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Q7. Sheet PV-19, please clarify where the stamped concrete detailed to be installed 
will be paid under. 

R7. The concrete median shown on Sheet CD-19 and PV-07 should be PCC instead 
of stamped concrete, and will be paid under bid item 50 “Minor Concrete 
(Median).” Revised sheets will be issued with Addendum No. 1. 

 
Q8. Sheet CD-26, Driveway Confirm List; please clarify the pay item for the stamped 

concrete to be installed for this list. 
R8. Stamped concrete for this driveway conform work is to be measured and paid 

under bid item #21 “Driveway Conform Work (PCC).” Contractor to provide 
submittal to ensure pattern and material matches existing condition. 

 
Q9. Bid item 21 & 23, please provide replacement material sections for these pay 

items. Bid items are only listed as SF, so there isn't enough information for 
Contractors to accurately price any materials to be used for the replacement. 

R9. Driveway Conform Work (PCC) section is to be per County of San Mateo 
Drawing D-1. Driveway Conform Work (Pavers) section is assumed to be a depth 
of 6”. 

 
Q10. Layout Plan Sheets & Curb Return detail sheets, there is conflicting information 

for the type of curbs to be installed on this project. Please provide start and stop 
of various curbs types to be installed on the layout sheets. 

R10. Curb types and transitions are noted on the PV & CD sheets through the use of 
construction notes, and station/offset elevation callouts denoting the height of the 
curb. 

 
Q11. Construction Detail Sheets detail various modified 4" curbs to be installed 

throughout this project. Please clarify where the modified 4" curbs will be paid for. 
R11. All 4” Curb & Gutter is measured and paid for under bid item 41 “Minor Concrete 

(Curb and Gutter) (4” Height).” Gutter plan slope may vary as noted in the project 
plans. 

 
Q12. Please clarify if this project will have a Labor Agreement. 
R12. Reference is made to Section 7-1.3 Equal Employment Opportunity Program and 

the Proposal Section San Mateo County Equal Employment Opportunity 
Program of the specifications. No Project Labor Agreement will be needed for 
this Project.   

 
Q13. Please verify the total square feet for Bid Item #17. 
R13. SF of concrete curb, curb & gutter, sidewalk, and median removal are noted per 

the project plans and outlined in bid item number 17. 
 
All RFI requests are due by Friday, May 17, 2024 @ 12PM. 
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